New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

Coteder 1, 1958

> & — 7
X1 Rase Fasural Gas Ce
Bex 997
Parmington, New Mexico
Attne IMre Tom De Crant
Dear Mr. Grant?

You are heredby granted eudherity se preduce X1 Faso Natural
Gac Cempony’s San Juon 32-9 Unit well #32 between the dates
ey Octeder 16 and Novemder 7, 1958 pin order to secure a Siate
Del tveradility tost.

After cospletion of the test the well should remain shut in
until released dy the Commiaston

Youre very truly

Mry Co Arneld
Superviaser, District #3
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EIWo, Parmingten, Nelh
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00C, Santa Fe, Nl



o &

T

TG glhnted




61 (@aso mafwraz (gas @ompamy
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DIRECT REPLY TO:
P.O. BOX 997
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

o
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September 29, 195C

Mr. &. C. Arnold
0il Conservation Commission
L NaYaval

10CC Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:
overproduced and has been set up for test in Ares No. 30. T

letter is to recuest vermission to produce this well from Oct. 1
to Wov. 7, 1958 in order to secure a state test.

The E1l Peso Natural Gas Company San Juan 32-0 Unit No. 32 is
11
%)

Very truly yours,
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Tom B. Grant
Ges Enginee
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